Roku, Inc. |
19352 Hilton Rd Springdale, AR 72764.

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Date: August 20, 2010
Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: TC22050X

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission’s Rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until October.23, 2010 of
Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information
remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External Photos
Test Setup Photos
User’s Manual
Internal Photo

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

3 M—L/(
Greg Garner
Director of Hardware Engineering
Roku, Inc.
TEL: 4797561148
FAX. 4797563917

E-mail: greg@rokulabs.com




